City and County of San Francisco Adult Probation Department

Protect and Serve the Community, Further Justice, Inspire Change,
and Prioritize Racial Equity so that all People May Thrive

Cristel M. Tullock, MSW
Chief Probation Officer

DATE: April 25, 2025
TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Christel Tullock, Chief Adult Probation Officer

SUBJECT: Resolution approving an amendment to the grant agreement between the Adult Probation
Department and The Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its San Francisco
Campus.

For consideration and approval by the Board of Supervisors is a proposed resolution to authorize a second
amendment to the grant agreement (Contract ID: 10000028739) between the San Francisco Adult Probation
Department (SFAPD) and The Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its San Francisco Campus
(UCSF) for case management services that extends the grant term by two years to June 30, 2027 and
increases the not to exceed grant amount to $17,872,321.

Attached please find the original and 1 copy of each of the following:

One original and one copy of the proposed resolution
Original grant agreement (Contract ID: 10000028739)
First amendment to the grant agreement

Proposed second amendment to the grant agreement
Request for Qualifications (RFQ#APD2022-01)
Pending Ethics Form 126

X X X X X

Special Timeline Requirements: Please schedule for the earliest available date.
Departmental representative to receive a copy of the adopted resolution:

Damario Bullard, Sr. Administrative Analyst
628-652-2349
Damario.Bullard@sfgov.org

Certified copy required: Yes X No
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